
CITY OF DAPHNE 

1705 MAIN STREET, DAPHNE, ALABAMA 

JULY 7, 2014 

6:30 P.M. 

  

                                                                              

 1.  CALL TO ORDER 

 2.  ROLL CALL / INVOCATION /  Pastor Bryant Evans of Eastern Shore Church of Christ 

  
 3.  APPROVE MINUTES:      Council meeting minutes / June 16, 2014                         
                    
         

4. REPORT STANDING COMMITTEES: 
A. FINANCE COMMITTEE - Conaway                   

B. BUILDINGS & PROPERTY  COMMITTEE -  Davis    

C. PUBLIC SAFETY -  Rudicell    

   Review minutes / June 11
th

  

   

D. CODE ENFORCEMENT/ORDINANCE COMMITTEE  -  Scott 

E. PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE / SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY – LeJeune 

 Review minutes / June 16
th

  

   Review Beautification minutes / June 4
th

  

   Review Daphne Museum minutes / May 12
th

  

 

 5. REPORTS OF SPECIAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS:  
   A.  Board of Zoning Adjustments – Adrienne Jones         

   B.  Downtown Redevelopment Authority – Conaway  

   C.  Industrial Development Board – Davis    

         Review minutes / June 23
rd

  

 

   D.  Library Board - Lake  
D. Planning Commission – Scott  

Review minutes / May 22
nd

  

         a.)   Set a Public Hearing Date for August 4, 2014 and approve advertising to consider: 

                
1.  Pre-Zoning:   John White-Spunner, Kidco,   

L.L.C.; John White-Spunner Sidno, L.L.C. and Matt White 

Present Zoning:    B-1, Professional Business District, Baldwin County District 15 

Proposed Pre-zoning:  B-2, General Business, City of Daphne 

Location:   Property Located Northwest of the Intersection of County Roads 13 and 64 

Recommendation:  Unanimous Favorable 

 

 

2. Annexation:   John White-Spunner, Kidco,  L.L.C.; John White-Spunner Sidno, L.L.C 

 and Matt White 

Location:   Property Located Northwest of the  Intersection of County Roads 13 and 64 

Recommendation:   Unanimous Favorable 

 

E. Recreation Board – LeJeune 

 

 

 

 

1



 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA                     JULY 7, 2014                                   PAGE   2 

 

 

   G. Utility Board - Fry  

        Appoint board member to fill Lon Johnston’s term thru June 2015: 

      1.   Mr. Wayne Davis 

      2.   Ms. Lindsey Wilson 

        3.   Mr. Donald P. Gresh 

        4.   Mr. Billy Mayhand 

        5.   Mr. Philip Durant 

        6.   Mr. Tim Swanson 

 

 

6.  REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

     A.  Mayors Report 

           MOTION:  To authorize the Mayor to sign the agreements with CCCC, L.L.C. and ALDOT  related   

                                to the Highway 98 and Randall Avenue Improvements   

            

     B.  City Attorney’s Report     

           Executive Session / Personnel 

    

     C.  Department Head Comments 

     D.  City Clerk Report 

            a.)  ABC License / Uncle Maddios Pizza Joint / 020 – Restaurant Retail Liquor 

 
 

7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:   
 

 

 

8. RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES: 

   

        RESOLUTIONS: 

a.)    Bid Award:  D’Olive Creek Pedestrian Bridge Replacement /  

         Asphalt Services, Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Resolution 2014-36 

 

b.)   Supporting Further Investigation Into the Possibility of 

        Constructing an Interchange on Interstate 10 at County Rd. 13. . . . . . . . . /Resolution 2014-37 

 

 

 ORDINANCES:  

        

        2
ND

 READ 

a.)    Appropriation of Funds:  Engineering, Design and Letting /  

        North Main Street Paved Concrete Ditch Repairs / 

        City-Wide Infrastructure Projects. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Ordinance 2014-26 

 

b.)   Appropriation of Funds: Debt Forgiveness: Recreation Capital  

        Purchases Loan from Lodging Tax Fund. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Ordinance 2014-27 

 

 

 
2



 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA                     JULY 7, 2014                                   PAGE   3 

 

 

        1
ST

 READ 

a.)   Appropriation of Funds: Police Vehicle Replacement / Flooded During  

       the April 2014 Rain Storm. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Ordinance 2014-28 

 

b.)   Appropriation of Funds: D’Olive Creek Pedestrian Bridge Replacement. . . . . ./Ordinance 2014-29 

 

 

 

 

 9.    COUNCIL COMMENTS        

10.  ADJOURN 

3



CITY OF DAPHNE 

CITY COUNCIL 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

CITY COUNCIL: 

 

COUNCILWOMAN CONAWAY    PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCILMAN RUDICELL     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCILMAN LAKE     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCILMAN SCOTT     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCILMAN LEJEUNE     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCILMAN DAVIS     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCIL PRESIDENT FRY    PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

MAYOR: 

MAYOR HAYGOOD     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

CITY CLERK: 

REBECCA HAYES      PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

CITY ATTORNEY: 

JAY ROSS       PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

4



JUNE 16, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e1
 

 

1.    CALL TO ORDER:  

There being a quorum present Council President Fry called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.       

 

2.    ROLL CALL/INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

Pastor Timothy Conaway with Restoration Place Church gave the invocation 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:    

Tommie Conaway; Pat Rudicell; John Lake; Randy Fry; Ron Scott; Robin LeJeune; Joe Davis. 

 

Also present:  Mayor Dane Haygood Rebecca Hayes, City Clerk; Sarah Toulson, Assistant City 

Clerk; Jay Ross, City Attorney; Richard Johnson, Public Works Director; Adrienne Jones, 

Community Development Director; David McKelroy, Recreation Director; Tonja Young, 

Library Director; Christine Ciancetta, Deputy Finance Director; Vickie Hinman, HR Director; 

David Carpenter, Police Chief; James White, Fire Chief; Ashley Campbell, Environmental 

Programs Manager; Dorothy Morrison, Beautification Committee and Downtown 

Redevelopment Authority; Bob Segalla, Utility Board; Larry Cooke, BZA; Doug Bailey, IDB 

and Downtown Redevelopment Authority.  

 

Absent: Margaret Thigpen, Civic Center Director; Richard Merchant, Building Official; Michael 

Hoyt, Municipal Judge. 

 

3.    APPROVE MINUTES: 

June 2, 2014 Council meeting minutes 

Council President Fry amended the June 2, 2014 council meeting minutes to say that he opened 

the public hearing instead of Councilman Scott.  The minutes stand approved as amended. 

 

June 9, 2014 Council Work Session minutes 

There were no corrections to the June 9, 2014 council work session minutes, and stand approved 

as written. 

 

 

PRESENTATION:  Brian and Season Russo / Eye Heart World / Human Trafficking Awareness 

 

Mr. and Mrs. Russo presented council with information regarding human trafficking and how 

prevalent it is in the United States.  They urged everyone to be aware of the human trafficking.  

They invited council to a gala to support this cause.  

 

4.    REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES: 

      A.   FINANCE COMMITTEE – Conaway 

The minutes for the June 9
th

 meeting are in the packet.  There is one ordinance for a first read 

and four resolutions on the agenda.   

 

 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 1



JUNE 16, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e2
 

 

Treasurers Report / May 2014 
As of May 31, 2014 Total Unrestricted Funds - $10,930,806 and Total City Funds - $17,114,031 

 Total Unrestricted Funds - $10,930,806 

 Increase from Last Year’s Unrestricted Funds - $ 206,247 

 Number of months of Unrestricted cash to cover monthly operating Expenses & Debt 

Service – 4.9 months compared to the previous year -  5.1 months 

 

Sales & Use Tax Collections / April 2014 
 $1,110,085.05 was collected for April 2014 

 YTD Variance over Budget - $ 15,593.24    +  .2% 

 Percent change from last year’s collections   + 4.7%  

 

Lodging Tax Collections / April 2014 

Collections for April 2014 were $86,245.34 which is up 38,810 from April’s 2013’s collections 

of $47,434.55.                  .  

 YTD Variance over Budget:    $37,018.76; +5.5% 

 Percentage change from last year’s collections:  8.8% 

 

Council discussed Ordinance 2014-27 debt forgiveness for Recreation.  Council would like a 

date for suspension of payments, and to make sure the amount is correct for the second read on 

July 7
th

.  They will make the amendment at the July 7
th 

council meeting.  

 

Councilman Scott mentioned that the committee discussed refunding of bonds saying he did not 

want the city to miss out on about $500,000 savings.  He requested that a recommendation from 

the Mayor’s office or Finance be presented to council for the first meeting in July so they could 

have something as a second read at the second meeting in July.  He said that August 1
st
 was the 

number that he has seen internally.  So if they can make something happen by the first of August 

that would be appropriate. 

 

Council President Fry asked the Mayor if this could be on the agenda for July 7
th

, and the Mayor 

said it should not be a problem. 

 

Councilman Davis asked that all submittals sent in have the same information. 

 

 

      B.   BUILDINGS & PROPERTY COMMITTEE - Davis 
The minutes for the June 2

nd
 meeting are in the packet.  He gave an update on Fire Station #3 

saying that repairs would gut, salvage and rebuild the station so that it is insulated properly and 

sealed with quality HVAC.  The repairs will also include rebuilding the façade of the building.  

He said that Mrs. Jones gave a presentation on the comprehensive plan and asked for their input. 

 

 

 

 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 2



JUNE 16, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e3
 

 

      C.   PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE – Rudicell  

The committee met on June 11
th

 and discussed the topic of recreational safety.  He encouraged 

citizens to watch out for the alligators, pay attention and be safe. 

 

      D.   CODE ENFORCEMENT/ORDINANCE COMMITTEE – Scott 

Council President Fry reported that the June 11
th

 minutes are in the packet, and the committee 

discussed banning e-cigarettes in city owned facilities. 

 

      E.   PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE – LeJeune 

The minutes for the May 19
th

 meeting are in the packet along with the Beautification minutes for 

May 7
th

, the April 4
th

 Daphne Museum minutes and the Environmental Advisory Committee 

minutes for April 28
th

.  Phase IV of the ATRIP grant will start as early as August. 

 

 

5.    REPORTS OF SPECIAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS: 

      A.   Board of Zoning Adjustments – Adrienne Jones 

The May 2
nd

 minutes are in the packet along with the staff report for the June 5
th

 meeting.  There 

will not be a meeting in July. 

 

        B.   Downtown Redevelopment Authority – Conaway 

The next meeting will be June 23
rd

.  There is a permit on the agenda for the Daphne Art Center’s 

Farm Festival. 

 

      C.   Industrial Development Board – Davis 

The board will meet Monday, June 23
rd

, and in the meantime he and Mrs. Fassbender have been 

working with regard to a program that they think they will be able to kick-off at the June 23
rd

 

meeting dealing with the prepared city concept along with the executive concept that has been 

very well received in the business community, and he will report back to council after the June 

23
rd

 meeting. 

 

      D.   Library Board – Lake 

The next meeting will be July 10
th

 at 4:00 p.m. at the Library. 

 

      E.   Planning Commission – Scott 

The Site Review meeting will be June 18
th

 at 8:30 a.m. and the regular Planning Commission 

meeting will be June 26
th

 at 5:00 p.m.   

 

     F.   Recreation Board – LeJeune 

The May 14
th

 minutes are in the packet along with the proposal for new facilities.  Councilman 

LeJeune and David McKelroy sent the proposal to several engineering groups just to get any 

kind of free information that they are willing to give them, and a soon as he gets any information 

he will pass it along to council.  Hopefully, it will give them a general idea on figures and things 

of that nature.  This is just freebie stuff right now without having to go to finance and pay for  

 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 3



JUNE 16, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e4
 

 

items, and it gives a little better idea about money and cost, and at that point they can say “ok 

they need something more”, and they will have to spend money at  that point in time. 

 

    G.   Utility Board – Fry 

The next meeting will be June 25
th

 at 5:00 p.m.  The deadline for submitting a resume to fill the 

vacancy, which is a one year term, and may or may not be reappointed to the Utility Board the 

deadline for submitting resumes is June 30
th

, and council will vote at the July 7
th

 council 

meeting.  Four resumes have been submitted to date. 

 

6.    REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

       A.  Mayor’s Report 

The only thing that’s noteworthy is the change in personnel that’s been conveyed to each of you 

at this point in time.  He may also have some additional updates for you by the next Council 

meeting in July. 

      B.  City Attorney’s Report 

Mr. Ross and Mr. Boucher have been working on an agreement with a business in the city, 

Catranis Enterprises or CCCC, L.L.C., which is a project to improve the right-of-way on 

Highway 98 and Randall Avenue.  The property is owned by Mr. Catranis.  The city has worked 

with ALDOT, and have gotten permission from them to do the improvements on the ALDOT 

right-of-way, which will be paid entirely by the business owner, which is estimated to be 

$12,000, and they also agreed to contribute $2,500 a year for a period of three years to “Project 

Bloom”, and a retaining wall will be built at that intersection with flower beds and whatever is 

needed to dress up that corner all paid for by the owner of the shopping center.  It is not on the 

agenda, but the owner is anxious to pay the money to move forward to enhance that corner.  Mr. 

Ross asked Mr. Johnson to speak more on the subject. 

 

Mr. Johnson said this is one of those win/win things.  Mr. Catranis reached out to him and 

Adrienne months ago about what it would take to improve the look of his Fountain Square 

Shopping Center on the corner of Highway 98 and Randall Avenue, and it morphed into what it 

is today and that is he really wanted to do some landscaping improvements, and that is an 

unimproved corner, there is nothing special at that corner just a few pine trees and that is it.  Mr. 

Catranis brought in Mr. Kent Broome, a local landscape architect, who did a very detailed plan 

including a planting schedule for the different variety of annuals and perennials.  They ran it by 

the state and got their comments, and it is good to get preliminary approval, and they have 

blessed what is there in the plans.  It is a win/win.  The city is going to get beautification of an 

important corner at no material cost to the city.  The city will act as the permittee to the state, but 

it is a smoother process with Mr. Catranis concerning the cost for not only the landscape 

architect but the actual contractor that will do the improvements.  Once the improvements are 

installed the initial landscaping, and it was approved and accepted not only by the city but by the 

state DOT, then for the three year contracted period the city would maintain the landscaping, that 

would be the cost of the $2,500 on an annual basis for the first three years, and that would 

include the change of the seasonal annual and perennial plants.  The city gets improvement and  

 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 4



JUNE 16, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e5
 

 

the business owner gets a facelift of his corner, and the city is beautiful.  They are well into a 

very positive private/public partnership.  He hopes this is setting a precedent and can do more of 

these in the future. 

 

Mr. Ross clarified that the $2,500 would be for 2015, 2016 and 2017, and if the cost is more than 

the $12,000 estimate the owner agrees to pay the overage.  He said the owner is interested in 

moving forward if it could come up tonight and if not it can wait until a future meeting. 

 

Council President Fry said it would be important to look at the proposal so they could have 

something visual, but he would do whatever the council wishes. 

 

Mr. Johnson explained the city’s role since this is on the state right-of-way saying the city is 

already in a standing cooperative maintenance agreement, meaning that any landscaping in the 

state right-of-way inside of the city limits of Daphne, if the city wants landscaping they have to 

be the caretakers that is the rule the city has agreed to. In this case to make these improvements it 

has to be under the city’s name, even though they are subbing out to Mr. Catranis and his 

landscape architect and his chosen contractor, but once it is completed it would be the city’s 

responsibility to maintain with the understanding that if after the three years he does not want to 

continue with “Project Bloom” then the city may or may not continue with the annuals and 

perennials, but he thinks this will be such a positive thing that it will continue. 

 

Council discussed the issue and the consensus of council was to wait until the first meeting in 

July so they will have time to look at the landscape plan. 

 

Mr. Johnson said that he would forward the plans to the City Clerk to forward to council. 

 

Mr. Ross said that he would get the agreement to the City Clerk to forward to council. 

 

Council President Fry asked Mr. Ross to prepare a resolution to authorize the Mayor to sign an 

agreement for the right-of-way improvements between the city and CCCC, L.L.C. 

 

   

     C.   Department Head Comments 

David McKelroy – Recreation Director – reported the following:    Wednesday, June 11, 18 & 

25 will be Wet-N-Wild from 10:00 – 1:00 at Lott Park.  June 19-24 Daphne Dixie Youth 

Baseball Minor All Star ages 9 & 10 at Lott Park.  Friday June 20-22 USFA Softball with 51 

teams.  Friday, June 27-28 Daphne High School Jubilee Shootout 7 on 7.  Football at Trione. 

Friday June 27-July 1 Daphne Dixie Boys Baseball Districts 13 & 14 at Trione.  Friday July 4
th

 

Fireworks at Trione – Free hot dogs, Snow cones, lemonade and water.  Slides will be prior to 

fireworks. 

 

David Carpenter – Police Chief – mentioned that school was out and asked citizens to be 

diligent and if they see something out of the ordinary to call the police. 

 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 5



JUNE 16, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e6
 

Tonja Young – reported that they have ten programs per week for children and teens, and they 

had 194 children plus parents on top of that at Monday’s program for children, and at the Teen 

event they had 30 teens.  She thanked the Mayor and the Council for their budget support, and 

the Friends of the Library for their contributions and support.  They hope to continue these 

records all summer and on into the future.  

 

Vickie Hinman – Human Resources Director -  reported the job postings an event assistant, 

Revenue Officer, Deputy Finance Director and Finance Director. 

 

Adrienne Jones – Community Development Director – thanked council for their time and 

commitment to the Comprehensive Plan.  She said she will be attending the Downtown 

Redevelopment Authority and Industrial Development Board meetings coming up later in the 

month. 

 

     D.  City Clerk Report – Rebecca A. Hayes 

           a.)  Special Events Permit / Daphne Arts Center / Old Daphne Farm and Art Fair / 

June 28,  

                  2014 

           b.)  Parade Permit / American Foundation for Suicide Prevention / October 19, 2014 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Lake to approve the  Special Events Permit / Daphne Arts 

Center / Old Daphne Farm and Art Fair / June 28, 2014 and the Parade Permit / 

American Foundation for Suicide Prevention / October 19, 2014.  Seconded by 

Councilwoman Conaway. 

                                              MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

 

7.    PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

 

Mrs. Dorothy Morrison –  26197 Via del San Francesco -  said that she was glad that Mr. 

Johnson and the Mayor are out finding sources to plant flowers, and someone else to pay for 

them. 

 

Mr. Rod Drummond – 367 Ridgewood Drive – complemented Mr. Johnson for paving 

Ridgewood.  He reported a phone scam to council. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 6



JUNE 16, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e7
 

 

8.    RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES: 

         

        RESOLUTIONS: 
 

a.)   Support of the D’Olive Bay Forever Wild Nomination. . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Resolution 2014-30  

 

b.)   Bid Award: PD Radio Equipment: GPS Tracking System & 

        Software / GPS Tracking System & Software. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Resolution 2014-31 

 

c.)    Bid Award: Street Signs / Vulcan Signs. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Resolution 2014-32 

 

d.)   2014 “Back to School” Sales Tax Holiday. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Resolution 2014-33 

 

e.)    Retiree Cost of Living one-Time Lump Sum Payment . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Resolution 2014-34 

 

f.)    Enter Into A Membership with the Organization: “Keep 

       America Beautiful” and Create an Organizational 

       Structure Task  Group: “Keep Daphne Beautiful” (KDB Team) . . . . . /Resolution 2014-35 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Lake to waive the reading of Resolutions 2014-30, 2014-

31, 2014-32, 2014-33 and 2014-34.  Seconded by Councilwoman Conaway. 

 

                                   MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt Resolutions 2014-30, 2014-31, 2014-32, 

2014-33.   Seconded by Councilman Lake. 

 

                                  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Rudicell to adopt Resolution 2014-34.  Seconded by 

Councilman Lake. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 7



JUNE 16, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e8
 

MOTION BY Councilman Lake to suspend the rules to consider Resolution 2014-35.  

Seconded by Councilman Scott. 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

Conaway   Aye    LeJeune  Aye 

Rudicell  Aye    Davis   Aye 

Lake   Aye    Fry   Aye 

Scott   Aye 

 

                                                 MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Lake to waive the reading of Resolution 2014-35. Seconded by 

Councilwoman Conaway. 

 

                                                 MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Lake to adopt Resolution 2014-35.  Seconded by Councilwoman 

Conaway. 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

Conaway  Aye    LeJeune  Nay 

Rudicell  Nay    Davis   Nay 

Lake   Aye    Fry   Aye 

Scott   Aye 

 

AYE    Conaway, Lake, Scott, Fry                                 NAY    Rudicell, LeJeune, Davis                                                  

 

                                                       MOTION CARRIED  

 

 ORDINANCES: 

 

a.)    Appropriation of Funds:  Project ACOA61155 (001) ATRIP 02-05-35 /  

        Resurfacing Windsor & Ridgewood Drive / 1.25 Miles  

        (Lake Forest Phase IV) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Ordinance 2014-25 
 

MOTION BY Councilman LeJeune to waive the reading of Ordinance 2014-25.  

Seconded by Councilman Lake.       

 

                                         MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

 

 

 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 8



JUNE 16, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e9
 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Lake to adopt Ordinance 2014-25.  Seconded by Councilman 

Scott. 
 

                                            MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

        1
ST

 READ 

a.)    Appropriation of Funds:  Engineering, Design and Letting /  

        North Main Street Paved Concrete Ditch Repairs / 

        City-Wide Infrastructure Projects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Ordinance 2014-26 

 

b.)   Appropriation of Funds: Debt Forgiveness: Recreation 

        Capital Purchases Loan from Lodging Tax Fund . . . . . . . . . . /Ordinance 2014-27 

 

ORDINANCES 2014-26 AND 2014-27 WERE 1
ST

 READ 

 

 

9.    COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Councilman Rudicell said he was glad to hear any suggestions on the restructuring or 

rescheduling of committee meetings. 

 

Councilman Davis acknowledged Mr. Doug Bailey, member of the IDB and Downtown 

Redevelopment Authority, who was in the audience and thanked him for all he does for the city, 

and he thanked Mr. Drummond for his comments on the scam. 

 

Mayor Haygood looks forward to seeing everyone at the July 4
th

 festivities. 

 

10.   ADJOURN: 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adjourn.  Seconded by Councilman LeJeune. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO DISCUSS, THE MEETING 

ADJOURNED AT 8:00 P.M. 

 

Respectfully submitted by,                                   Certification of Presiding Officer 

                               

                                        

__________________________________   _____________________________   

Rebecca A. Hayes,     Randy Fry,     

City Clerk      Council President 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 9



 

 

 

REPORT  

OF  

STANDING COMMITTEES 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 10



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 11



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 12



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 13



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 14



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 15



CITY OF DAPHNE Mayor Dane Haygood 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES Councilwoman Tommie Conaway, District 1 

Time: 5:00 PM on June 16, 2014 Councilman John Lake, District 3 

Location: City Hall  Councilman Ron Scott, District 5       Councilman John Lake, District 3  

 Chairman - Councilman Robin LeJeune, District 6 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 Meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. 

 Committee Members Present: Robin LeJeune (Chairman), Councilman John Lake, Councilman Ron 

Scott, Councilwoman Tommie Conaway; Richard D. Johnson-Public Works Director, Dorothy 

Morrison-Daphne Beautification Committee, and Michele T. Hanson, PWC secretary. 

 Others Present: Christine Ciancetta-Finance , John Peterson-Hatch Mott, Councilman Pat Rudicell, 

Herbert McGaughy – 106 Goleman Circle, Jolee Havard. 
 

II. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION & CORRESPONDENCE 
A. Work Request Report - The report for May 2014 was reviewed.  

B. Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance Report – The report for May 2014 was reviewed. Mr. 

Scott asked what we budget for non-routine maintenance. Mr. Johnson stated that each 

department budgets their own maintenance cost. Mr. Scott would like a comparison from last 

year to this year. 

C. Correspondence – No Correspondence. 

D. Public Participation  

Herbert McGaughey – 107 Golman Circle 
Mr. McGaughey came to the committee to discuss the problem with the drainage in the culvert 

behind his rental home. During the April 29th storm, the water caused damage to the yard and 

he had to replace the AC unit.  He states that the repairs done to the culvert 5 years ago did not 

fix the problem and in his opinion was not what needed to be done to divert the water from his 

property.  He claims he has not been given any information or response from Public Works. 

He wants to see the design of the plan and what is going to be done & when this is going to be 

done and if the city is going to repair his yard. Mr. Lejeune stated that now that this committee 

is aware of the situation, he will get with Mr. Johnson to see what can be done to repair this. 

Mr. Scott stated he hasn’t seen any correspondence on this. Mr. McGaughey stated he filed a 

claim today with the clerk’s office.  He has talked to Mr. Lake and stated he had talked to Mr. 

Johnson just after the storm.  Mr. Lake stated that he has seen the ditch and that it was built 40 

years ago and does need to be rebuilt.  Mr. Lake stated that Mr. Johnson is looking at the long 

term solution to this problem.  Mr. McGaughey repeated again his opinion of what needs to be 

done. 

Jolene Havard – 2603 Main Street 

Ms. Havard wanted to have an update on the drainage issues in Daphne, especially with 

Mazie’s Gulch to Yancey Branch. Mr. Johnson stated that the events of April 29th was a 

disaster in Daphne per FEMA and the President.  The drainage that was built many years ago 

which works, however when encountered with the heavy rainfall of that event could not 

withstand the amount of water that fell.  We have looked into this and our engineers will be 

doing a feasibility study for this issue for the July meeting.  We may be able to decrease some 

of the problem but not all of it. We cannot build a system that will guarantee no drainage 

problem when you have a 100 year rain event. 

Ms. Havard stated that because of the rain and the drainage she is not able to grow anything in 

her front yard; she just wants help to keep the water off her yard.  Mr. LeJeune stated that this 

committee will look at the options and contact her. 

Mr. Lake asked if the Beautification Committee will look at the Skating Rink property to see 

if there is something the city can do to beautify that area.  Ms. Morrison said that she would be 

happy to.  Mr. Scott said that this place does a lot of good for our children especially in the 

summer. 

 

 July 7,2014 Council Meeting 16



III. OLD BUSINESS  

A. Minutes – The minutes from the May 19, 2014 meeting were reviewed and approved. Motion 

by John Lake, Seconded by Tommie Conaway to approve the minutes with corrections.  

Motion carried. 

B. Mosquito Report – Report was reviewed. Mr. Scott asked about the mosquito fish stock. Mr. 

Johnson stated that these fish will survive in any pool of permanent water, whether is free 

flowing or not. They will eat mosquito larva and will survive and reproduce year round as 

long as there is water there.   

C. Street Sweeper Reports – No Report. 

 

IV. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Comprehensive Plan: Hazard Mitigation – Adrienne Jones. 

Mrs. Jones stated that the city does have a comprehensive plan however, hazard mitigation is 

not part of that plan. She presented a survey to the committee for their input.  Each committee 

member filled out the survey.  These figures will be calculated to determine the hazard index 

for the City of Daphne based on the likelihood of these events happening.  Other areas that the 

Public Works committee’s input would be vital would be transportation.  Ms. Johnson will 

send her findings to Michele to forward to the committee. 

 

V. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
A. Tallent Lane - SARPC 

Mr. Johnson stated that the enclosed documentation is to show where we are in the process of 

modifying out ADEM permit to allow our Tallent Lane Facility to be a C&D landfill.  We 

have sent this packet to SARPC for their approval.  Once they have approved this, we will 

then forward everything to ADEM. 

B. FEMA Update 

Mr. Johnson stated that the department has been working very hard repairing the damage from 

the rain event on April 29th.  We met with FEMA this morning on the mitigation progress, 

which pays 100%.  We have 38 active projects, we’re done with ¼ of them.  The biggest 

challenge is space when putting in drainage. Mr. Scott asked for FEMA to become involved in 

mitigation in order to buy a structure, doesn’t the property owner have to have flood 

insurance.  Mr. Johnson stated yes, flood insurance is required.   

 

VI. DAPHNE SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL AUTHORITY 

A. Monthly Equipment Use Report  -  The report for May 2014 was reviewed.   

Monthly Recycle Tonnage Report (Tonnage Comparison) – The report for May 2014 was 

reviewed. Richard commented that we have had another good month, tonnage was up over last 

year, a 15% increase and over $1000 in revenue.  We had bad day in recycling today, we had 

2 trucks go down at the same time.  

B. Solid Waste New Customer Report  -  The report for May 2014 was reviewed.  April was a 

good month, we 19 new residential, 1 business. 

 

VII. MUSEUM COMMITTEE 

A. Minutes from May 12, 2014 meeting were reviewed.  There were no questions or comments. 

 

VIII. BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE 

A. Minutes from June 4, 2014 meeting were reviewed.  Dorothy commented Mr. Lake’s home 

tour was wonderful.  She said that there is some interest in a community garden. Don Rose 

from the Mobile Area Food Bank would like to locate on at Trax Tires. There will be further 

discussion on this, but basically what they want from us would be labor.  Planning for Arbor 

Day for next year, coming up with new publicity ideas.  Patriots Point is beautiful, both day 

and night.  The budget has been allotted to several projects: Keep America Beautiful, logo for 

the back side of Patriots Point wall, lighted trees at the entrance of 98/90. DRA’s event, Farm 

& Art in the park at city hall will be June 28th.  The flags look wonderful, would like some 

more throughout the city. July 7,2014 Council Meeting 17



IX. ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

A. Next meeting – June 23, 2014 

 

X. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

A. HMR – No Report. 

B. Hatch Mott MacDonald –  Mr. Peterson stated that the Main Street project is waiting on 

bidding from ALDOT.  Rolling Hill survey is complete. 

C. Jade Consulting – No Report. 

 

Mr. LeJeune stated that he sees that there is sod going down on the last paving project in Lake Forest.  

Mr. Johnson stated that they really don’t seem to be in a big hurry, but it is getting done.  The next 

section should start around the 1st of August. 

Mr. Scott asked if there is anything that can be done on the short scale for Mr. McGaughey. Mr. 

Johnson stated work has started there, and working on a couple of concepts for that area.  There are 

trees that need to be removed and getting the equipment in there to repair.  There are other property’s 

down from Mr. McGaughey that also had damage. At this point Mr. McGaughey interrupted and 

began to disagree.  Mr. Scott and Mr. LeJuene told him to be quiet, he continued to argue.  Mr. 

LeJuene ended the meeting because of the disruption. 

 

XI. FUTURE BUSINESS 

A. Next Meeting is July 21, 2014. 

 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting adjourned @ 6:14 p.m. 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 18



Daphne Beautification Committee 

June 4th Minutes  

 

First, thank you to Councilman and Mrs. Lake for the tour of their lovely and interesting gardens…….there were many 

interesting ideas to take away…..  

 

Don Rose and Camille Reynolds of the Mobile Area Food Bank came to discuss the possibility of  us working with them 

on a Community Garden to be located at Trax Tire Company on Hwy 98…….NFL and Lowe’s are possible supporters 

of this project………we will look at a gated area………..vegetables and fruit trees will be planed…...use of high school 

student needing Honor Points for ‘gardeners’…..Their need is for earth moving machinery to level the area……Further 

discussions will be held at a later day to see if this is a good match for us…….. 

 

Arbor Day Planning- Date February 28 8 to 11AM [or when trees are gone]...location Parking Lot or the Civic Cen-

ter…….Selection will be much the same as in the past fruit trees do not come bare root and are more expensive……

Marjorie and Selena will select the list of trees ……getting information to HOA’S newsletters, The New sign, going on 

10 in the Morning and other radio /TV shows……try to get on for shows that air from the event…  

 

A-Gator Alley- we have 100% coverage to repair the damage….the engineers are ready……Hoping to be done by Mid 

August…..we are waiting to see about stabilizing the banks…..this is all ALDOT property so approval must come from 

them…..It will all come together eventually…… Request for don’t kill our Gators posted near Gator Alley 

 

B- Patriot’s Point- the addition of the lighted Logo is wonderful…congratulations to all involved…we will add a smaller 

copy of the logo and the Patriot’s Point lettering on the back side……What a great idea Dwayne brought to us… 

 

C- Treasure’s Report-$4,422.32….we have reserved $1500 to pay for the Daphne Logo on the back side of Patriot’s 

Point and $3,000 for lighted ‘tree’ for the 98/90 Entrance for Daphne to go with the Season’s Greeting sign which has 

been reworked……this will use our 2014 budget before the end of the year……… 

 

D-Keep Daphne Beautiful- Passed by the Council-still waiting for Mayor’s signature 

 Trees on the curve onto I-10 area have been cleaned – thank you  

 Weeds growing on embankment – cleared –thank you 

 I-10/181 intersection still needs HELP 

 Master Plan for Malfunction Junction  

 Signage on 98 to lead to downtown Daphne 

 Create Berms for 64/ Daphne Ave Shopping Center 

 Crape Myrtle on 64 island behind the stop sign-12months 

 Master Plan for all Daphne Entrances- 42 months 

 

E-PW Report 

Catching up with the events of the storm has everyone busy 

Starting at Van Buren we are adding flowers to nose points…looking wonderful several more to follow…… 

Getting Gator Alley fixed from the storm + new plan for the East entrance…. 

 

F-Christmas Lights waiting for new bulbs 

 

G- Crape Myrtle are getting the attention they need 

 

H- Hwy 181 intersection waiting for wonderful clean up as 98/90 got several week ago… 

 

I-DRA is working to present ‘Farm and Art’ June 28 @ City Hall from 10AM to 4PM to bring interest to downtown  

 

J- Purple Martin Brochures are almost complete just need copying and cutting…….. 

 

K- American Flag display …it was agreed that it was beautiful….more will be added with each occasion ….request were 

made to have some flags placed on 64 and Whispering Pines east towards 181, 90,  other roads and intersections as more 

flags become available………… 

 

L- Endowment Fund- No new information………. 

M- Mayor’s Comments- Not able to attend……….. 

 

N- Next meeting will be with Adrienne Jones’  Presentation- Plans for Daphne…..Please read when you receive and be 

ready to comment………. 

 

Thank you all……..D... 

District 1 
 

Dorothy Morrison, 
Chair 
Walter Gray 
 
District 4 
 

Selena Vaughn 
Dana Sawyer 
 
District 5 
 

David Dueitt 
Rebecca Trosclair 
 
District 6 
 

Elaine Maxime 
Hollie LeJeuune 
 
 
City Liaisons 
 

Richard Johnson 
Dwayne Coley 
Marjorie Bellue 
Denise Penry 
Michele Hanson 
Christine Ciancetta 
David McKelroy 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 19



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 20



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 21



 

 

 

REPORT  

OF  

SPECIAL BOARDS 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 22



CITY OF DAPHNE, AL  

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD MEETING  

1705 MAIN STREET, DAPHNE, AL  

JUNE 23, 2014 

6:00 P.M.  

 

             Daphne Industrial Development Board Minutes                                                    Page 1 of 2 

 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

The meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT – Toni Fassbender; Dennis Kearney, III; Dan Romanchuk; Doug Bailey; 

Pokey Miller. 

 

Absent Excused:  John Cox; Jeffrey Ramsland.  

 

Also present –  Rebecca Hayes, Recording Secretary; Lee Johnson, BCEDA; Councilman Joe Davis, 

Council Liaison; Adrienne Jones, Community Development Director. 

 

2. APPROVE MINUTES / April 28, 2014 

 

MOTION BY Dan Romanchuk to approve the April 28, 2014 meeting minutes.  Seconded by 

Denis Kearney. 

 

                                                MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

3.  OLD BUSINESS   

     a.)   Letter of Support for the I-10 Bridge 

Toni said the letter was sent out last week in support of the bridge. 

 

        

4.   TREASURERS REPORT  

The balance as of the end of May is $293,894. 

 

      a.)    Discuss Changing Banks 

Toni will contact some different banks, and Pokey will review.  The board is interested in changing 

banks to get a higher interest rate and because of some bad experiences with the present bank. 

 

 

5.   NEW BUSINESS 

      a.)  Update from Lee Johnson - BCEDA 

Lee has been busy since the last meeting being on the recruiting trail.  The company he spoke about 

at the last meeting is on track.  They will have 70 jobs over the next three years.  A large scale 

retailer has approached them and is interested in this area.  He said they need more space to draw 

companies to the area.   

 

6.   Presentation:  Comprehensive Plan / Adrienne Jones, Community Development Director 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 23



CITY OF DAPHNE, AL  

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD MEETING  

1705 MAIN STREET, DAPHNE, AL  

JUNE 23, 2014 

6:00 P.M.  

 

             Daphne Industrial Development Board Minutes                                                    Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Adrienne handed out forms for the members to fill out and bring back to the next meeting. She 

would like their input for the plan. 

 

7.   NEXT MEETING        

The next meeting will be July 28
th

.  

 

 

8.   ADJOURN 

 

MOTION BY Doug Bailey to adjourn.  Seconded by Dan Romanchuk. 

 

                           MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO DISCUSS THE MEETING ADJOUNED AT 

 7:00 P.M. 

 
 

Submitted by:       Certification of Presiding Officer: 

 

 

______________________________   ____________________________ 

Rebecca Hayes, Secretary     Toni Fassbender, Chairman 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 24



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 25



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 26



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 27



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 28



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 29



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 30



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 31



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 32



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 33



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 34



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 35



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 36



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 37



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 38



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 39



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 40



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 41



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 42



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 43



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 44



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 45



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 46



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 47



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 48



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 49



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 50



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 51



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 52



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 53



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 54



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 55



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 56



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 57



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 58



 

 

 

 

RESUME’S 

FOR 

UTILITY BOARD 

VACANCY 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 59



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 60



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 61



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 62



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 63



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 64



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 65



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 66



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 67



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 68



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 69



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 70



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 71



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 72



 

 

 

REPORT  

OF  

OFFICERS 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 73



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 74



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 75



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 76



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 77



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 78



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 79



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 80



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 81



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 82



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 83



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 84



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 85



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 86



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 87



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 88



REV. APRIL 2014    GRADING AND/OR LANDSCAPING CHECKLIST  Southwest Region 

 

Page 1 of 5 
 

Applicant ______________________________              Location ______________________________ 
 

All pages and applicable sections of this checklist must be completed in order for the      
accompanying permit to be processed 

 

Required Permit Material (6 set of each): 
 
____ Permit application (MB-05) 
____ Permit Checklist                                                                          
____ Proposed Plans (Should be neat and large enough to be legible) 
____ ADEM Notice of Registration (If over 1 acre soil disturbance)  
____ Form W-9 
____ Performance bond (Cashier’s check or surety bond)   

 No personal or business checks will be accepted 
 Bond should be based on cost plus labor, and adhere to ALDOT Utility Manual 

____ Bond Continuation Letter/Certificate (If applicable) 
 
Note: Permit application, Form W-9, and Performance bond should all be in the name of applicant. 
 
Application (Filled by Applicant): 
 
____ Name of County 
____ MilePost  
____ Route Number    
____ Date 
____ Name of Company 
____ Detailed Description of work on ALDOT right-of-way (Sizes, lengths, route(s), mile post,  
         structures, proposal, modifications, etc…) 
____ Include Amount of Bond, Bond Number, and Expiration Date 
____ Company's Legal Name 
____ Signature and Title of Company Official (Manager, President, etc.)  
____ Witness’ Signature 
____ Type or Printed Name and Title 
____ Mailing Address and Phone Number 
 
Grading and Landscaping Permits (MB-05) 
 
____ Packages should state attention permits department 
____ All design must meet the ALDOT Standard Specifications Manual and Special & Standard Highway   
         drawings 
____ Vicinity map 

 Name and direction of nearest town each way 
 State and US routes labeled on map 

____ Mile post from start to finish shall be stated on cover/plan sheet 
____ Scale or note stating “Not to Scale” 
____ North arrow on all sheets 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 89



REV. APRIL 2014    GRADING AND/OR LANDSCAPING CHECKLIST  Southwest Region 

 

Page 2 of 5 
 

____ Detailed Legend 
____ Speed limits within boundaries of permit 
____ Highway plan view including: 

 Interstate or State Highway numbers and milepost to the nearest 0.01 mile 
 Highway width (include median width if four lanes) 
 All travel ways if four lane and service roads 
 Name and direction of nearest town each way 

____ Distance from centerline to ROW line 
____ Distance from proposed work to ALDOT ROW and edge of pavement 
____ Property lines and adjacent owners 
____ Show all curbs, concrete flumes, paved areas, and side roads 
____ Ditch grade and direction of flow 
____ Plan view and cross sections of grading showing edge of pavement, existing ditch (if any), and area   
         to be graded.    
____ Cross Sections taken at significant grade changes or at least every 25 foot 
____ Show original grade and finished grade and designate each on cross sections 
____ Calculate cubic yards between stations. (show totals at each station and final total at last station) 
 ____If applicable, payment for cubic yards of material removed from ALDOT ROW attached           
____ All existing utilities, appurtenances, drainage structures and accessories (It should be determined   
         before issuance of permit if min. coverage of utilities will be maintained once work is completed.) 
____ All existing utility lines, within the limits of grading, must be located on the plans. Where the work   
         intersects existing utilities a profile view will be required to ensure that the proposed work will not   
         conflict with existing utilities. If no existing utilities are present state “No Existing Utilities” on each  
         sheet. 
____ If permit requires the cutting or removal of ALDOT denied access fence, the fence should be  
         replaced with ALDOT approved fence material; Temporary fence should be installed prior to the  
         removal of any existing denied access fence. 
____ If a patch is to be made it shall be according to ALDOT’s patch detail requirements 
____ A Storm Water permit will be obtained "When 1 acre or more is disturbed during the installation of 
         this facility. Applicant must provide NOR received from ADEM, or if not required, must 
         submit a Best Management Practices Plan for erosion control.                                    
____ If work is on the Interstate ROW, notes for Ingress, Egress, Access Being Closed at the End of the 

Day, and Fence Replacement should be included on the plan sheets. 
____ If the G&L permit is submitted by a club, group, association, or local agency, a Cooperative 

Maintenance Agreement should be included in the submittal as well.  If the permit is submitted by a 
county or city, the Cooperative Maintenance Agreement must be accompanied by an ordinance or 
resolution stating that the governing body will accept the maintenance. 

____ If the permit contains storm sewer drains, the preferable inlet spacing is 50’ on state ROW with a 
maximum spacing of 65’. 

____ This permit should be used for all Monitoring Well submittals; See the previous memo regarding all 
the information that should be included in Monitoring Well permits. 

____ Note any trees to be trimmed or removed (Include chest height tree diameter) 
____ Include spacing and distance from EOP to all plantings. (Plantings in the median with a mature  
         height over 18” should be placed 150’ from crossovers and 12’ from the EOP; Plantings on the  

ROW with a mature height over 18” should be placed 150’ from turnouts) (Plantings that will reach    
a trunk diameter of 4” or more must adhere to clear zone requirements as specified in ALDOT  
Standard Drawings.) 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 90



REV. APRIL 2014    GRADING AND/OR LANDSCAPING CHECKLIST  Southwest Region 

 

Page 3 of 5 
 

____ Specify type(s) of tree(s) and/or shrubbery proposed 
____ Grassing in conformance with latest standard specifications 
____Typical sections (if applicable)  
 
General Notes:  *All notes must be listed on plan sets or permit will not be processed* 
 

1.  All meters are to be installed off of ALDOT right-of way. 
2. All manholes, valve boxes, and hand holes should be flush with existing ground. 
3. Contact District Manager 48 hours prior to beginning work on ALDOT right-of-way. The District 

Engineers for the Region are as follows: 
Sub-Region 9    
(91) Mobile County – Frankie Smith, (251) 470-8322 
(92) Baldwin County – Kevin Jones, (251) 937-2086 
(93) Escambia and Conecuh Counties – Brent Maddox, (251) 578-7540 
Sub-Region 8 
(82) Marengo, Partial Choctaw & Partial Wilcox – Danny Etheridge – (334) 627-3458 

(83) Monroe & Partial Wilcox – Johnny Stallworth – (334) 682-4718 

(84) Clarke, Washington & Partial Choctaw – Dorell Owens – (251)275-3676 
4. Write letter requesting to meet with District Manager upon completion of permitted work to 

evaluate punch list for completion of project.  
5. If applicable, the bond associated with the permit will be good for one full year after the work is 

accepted by the Department.   
6. All traffic Control Shall be in accordance with Part 6 of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control 

Devices (MUTCD) 2009 edition. (If project necessitates lane closure, lane closure must be made 
part of the permit.) 

7. Onsite Representatives & Contact Information___________________________________ 
8. Onsite representatives will have on hand, at all times:  

(1) Approved permit and plans stamped by the Division Engineer 
(2) Traffic Control Plans 
(3) Erosion Control Plans   

9. All disturbed areas will be resodded or seeded as directed by the Department of Transportation’s 
District Manager.  

10. All work will meet or exceed ALDOT specifications. 
11. All work on the ROW will be in conformance with the latest edition of ALDOT Standard 

Specifications. 
12. Electric power and communication facilities will conform with the current applicable National 

Electrical Safety Code 
13. A Best Management Plan shall at minimum return all exposed areas to original or better condition 

with a good stand of grass and/or sod. Silt fence, hay bales, and any other erosion control items 
needed shall be used to prevent erosion. 

14. All trees over 4” shall not be cut/removed without written permission from ALDOT. 
15. All installations that require bore pits must state/depict bore pit dimensions. 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 91



REV. APRIL 2014    GRADING AND/OR LANDSCAPING CHECKLIST  Southwest Region 

 

Page 4 of 5 
 

16. Absolutely no bore pits shall be allowed to be unfilled and/or uncovered overnight unless protected. 
(Bore pits have a minimum of 72 hours to be open before filled) 

17. Upon completion & any time thereafter, ALDOT retains the right to request an As-Built profile on 
any buried utilities in said department’s ROW. 

18. WARNING: Do not disturb Survey Markers located on ALDOT Right-of-Way. Any property 
markers disturbed during construction shall be re-established by an Alabama licensed professional 
land surveyor at the contractor’s expense. 

19. The amount of area to be disturbed during construction of this permit is ________________ 
acre(s). 

20. Water lines will conform with the currently applicable standards of the American Water Works 
Association 

21. Pressure pipe lines will conform with the currently applicable sections of American National 
Standards Institute (ANSI) 

22. As required by Alabama Act 94-487: Call two working days before excavation 1-800-292-8525, 
Alabama Line Location Center, Inc. 

23. It shall be the contractor’s responsibility to contact the various utility owners and determine the 
exact location of all existing utilities on this project, whether shown on the plans or not, before 
commencing work. The contractor shall be fully responsible for any damages which might be 
occasioned by his failure to exactly locate and preserve any and all utilities. 

24. The contractor shall be responsible for any ornamental vegetative landscaping (shrubs, flowers, 
ornamental grass, etc.) disturbed during construction and shall be replaced, transplanted or 
resodded as directed by the Alabama Department of Transportation district manager. 

25. All fill material or onsite debris deposited in the right-of-way shall be removed prior to issuance of 
certificate of occupancy. 

26. The contractor shall be responsible for any solid waste (I.E., wood, stumps, etc.) to be disposed of 
and must be in accordance with applicable regulations of the Alabama Department of 
Environmental Management (ADEM). 

27. Property obstructions which are to remain in place, such as historical structures, trees, drains, water 
or gas pipes, poles, wall, etc., are not to be disturbed unless noted and approved by SHPO, 
ALDOT, ADEM, EPA, etc. 

28. Clean up streets immediately after concrete or other delivery trucks leave the site. Mud and debris 
are to be kept off streets, inlets, ditched, etc. 

29. Fuel tanks shall not be stored on the right-of-way overnight. Vehicles transporting fuel, chemicals, 
fertilizers, etc. onto right-of-way shall not be left unattended 

30. Promptly notify the engineer and ALDOT of any perceived conflicts, ambiguous items or 
deficiencies in the plans, specifications, general notes or related contract documents.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Notes: (1) Please check all items that apply, if item is not applicable to permit write NA on line provided. 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 92



REV. APRIL 2014    GRADING AND/OR LANDSCAPING CHECKLIST  Southwest Region 

 

Page 5 of 5 
 

 
            (2) This list may not be all inclusive; ALDOT reserves the right to request additional information  
                 that may be needed for a particular project. 
 
        (3) After completion of work a certification will be submitted by the engineer of record for the                        
  permit application stating the project was constructed in accordance with plans approved by 
 the State and with specifications, supplemental specifications and special provisions at the 
  time of approval. 
 
COMMENTS: _______________________________________________________________________ 

                          _______________________________________________________________________ 

                          _______________________________________________________________________ 

                          _______________________________________________________________________ 

                           

 

                                                                               ________________________ 

             ________________________ 

                         ________________________      ________________________        ________________ 

                                       Applicant                       Applicant’s Mailing Address                     Date 

 

                         ________________________      ________________________        

                         Applicant’s Phone Number        Applicant’s E-mail address                           
                                 
         

                         ________________________           

                                Engineer of Record         
     
                             
                         ________________________      ________________________        

                          Engineer’s Phone Number         Engineer’ E-mail address 
 

 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 93



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 94



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 95



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 96



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 97



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 98



 

 

 

RESOLUTIONS 

& 

ORDINANCES 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 99



RESOLUTION 2014-36 
  2014-O-D’OLIVE CREEK PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE REPLACEMENT 

 
  

WHEREAS, the City of Daphne is required under section 39-1-1(E) of the Code of Alabama to 
secure competitive bids for public works contracts in excess of $ 50,000; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Daphne acknowledges that D’OLIVE CREEK PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE 

REPLACEMENT will exceed $50,000; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Daphne did receive and review bids for the D’OLIVE CREEK 
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE REPLACEMENT and has determined that the bid as presented is 
reasonable (Construction- $133,750 + CE&I-$12,500= $146,500 Total project cost); and 
 
WHEREAS,  FEMA  grant monies are available for 75% of the project cost  ($109,875) for the 
D’OLIVE CREEK PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE REPLACEMENT project  
 
WHEREAS,  historically the State of Alabama has participated in a local match; and 
 
WHEREAS,  the City intends to make application with the State of Alabama upon receiving 
notification of State “local match” participation; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff recommends the bid for D’OLIVE CREEK PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE 
REPLACEMENT be awarded to Asphalt Services, Inc.. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, THAT THE 
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, hereby accept the bid from 
Asphalt Services, Inc. in the amount of $133,750 as specified in BID SPECIFICATION NO. 
2014-O-D’OLIVE CREEK PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE REPLACEMENT. 
 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Daphne, 
Alabama, this         day of                      , 2014. 
 

 
                                                                                                                                                                                              

                                                                      _________________________________ 
                                                                       Dane Haygood, Mayor 
                                                                            
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk  

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 100



CITY OF DAPHNE 

 

RESOLUTION 2014-37 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE DAPHNE CITY COUNCIL SUPPORTING FURTHER 

INVESTIGATION INTO THE POSSIBILITY OF CONSTRUCTING AN 

INTERCHANGE ON INTERSTATE 10 AT COUNTY ROAD 13 

 

WEHREAS, the City of Daphne is a member of the Eastern Shore Metropolitan 

Planning Organization (MPO); and 

 

WHEREAS, population projections compiled by the MPO indicate that the population 

on the Eastern Shore is expected to increase approximately 21% by the year 2020 and 

approximately 67% by the year 2040; and 

 

WHEREAS, a significant amount of the projected growth is expected to take place in 

and around the City of Daphne; and  

 

WHEREAS, new infrastructure will be required to accommodate the anticipated 

population increases and corresponding increases in traffic; and 

 

WHEREAS, a new interchange on Interstate 10 at County Road 13 would provide an 

additional route for Daphne residents to access Interstate 10; and 

 

WHEREAS, the MPO is developing a Long Range Transportation Plan with a twenty-

year planning horizon to plan for future transportation needs. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Daphne City Council supports 

further investigation into the possibility of constructing an interchange on Interstate 10 at County 

Road 13 and requests that the MPO place the possible project in the Long Range Transportation 

Plan for further consideration. 

 

 

 

      _______________________________ 

      DANE HAYGOOD, 

      MAYOR 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

REBECCA A. HAYES 

CITY CLERK 

 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 101



ORDINANCE 2014-26 
 

An Ordinance Appropriating Funds for Survey, Engineering, Design and Letting – City-
Wide Infrastructure Projects: North Main Street Paved Concrete Ditch Repairs 

 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2013-50 approved and adopted the Fiscal Year 2014 Budget on 
September 23, 2013; and 
 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2014 budget, the City Council has 
determined that certain appropriations are required and should be approved and made a part of 
the Fiscal Year 2014 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Daphne received 16.5" of rainfall for the period of April 29-30, 2014; and 
 
WHEREAS, as a result of such heavy rains, many streets and their drainage systems located 
within the City of Daphne sustained severe damage and require repairs in order to prevent 
further damage to the City's infrastructure; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Daphne will be making application with the NRCS (Natural Resources 
Conservation Service) and FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency) for partial and/or 
full reimbursement of expenses incurred for such public infrastructure repairs as described 
below; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to complete engineering design in a timely manner and solicit 
bids/quotes from qualified contractors at the same time reimbursable funding is being 
determined by the NRCS and FEMA. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that: 

1. The City Council of the City of Daphne deems these projects key to the recovery efforts 
associated with this rain event and the repair of these public infrastructures is necessary to 
preserve the health, safety, and convenience of the public. 

2. Fiscal Year 2014 Budget is hereby amended to include an appropriation from Capital Reserve 
Fund in the amount of $14,250.00 for design and letting to the below described qualified 
engineers and repair project (attached as exhibit “A”): 

 
Project     Engineer Survey, Design & Letting 
 

a. 04-2014-RE23 – N Main Concrete Ditch    Volkert  $14,250.00 
     
    Total Survey, Design & Letting Cost:  $14,250.00  

  
3. The Mayor is hereby authorized to make application with the NRCS and FEMA for the 

reimbursement of such funds and to sign and execute all documents associated with the 
described projects. 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, Alabama, this ____ day 
of __________, 2014. 
 
 
             

      Dane Haygood, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
      
Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 102



ORDINANCE 2014-27 
 

Debt Forgiveness: Recreation Capital Purchases Loan - Appropriation 
(Sports Complex Entrance Road / Lighting / Restrooms (2) / Concession / Bleachers (4) / Fence Replacement)  

 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2013-50 approved and adopted the Fiscal Year 2014 Budget on September 23, 
2013; and 
 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2014 budget, the City Council has determined 
that certain appropriations are required and should be approved and made a part of the Fiscal Year 2014 
budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2009-55 set forth a debt repayment plan for ground related recreation capital items 
purchased from an allocation of Lodging Tax due to lodging tax funding source for such capital recreational 
items had not accumulated to the point of providing funding for such improvements; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2009-55 was repealed in its entirety in Ordinance 2014-06; and 
 
WHEREAS, an appropriation is needed from the General Fund  to be transferred to the Lodging Tax Fund  
to fund the remaining debt balance  of $643,644 as of May 31, 2014 (Ord#2010-09, 2011-04, 2011-14, 2012-
44):  

Such funds shall be “loaned” to the recreation reserve and repaid to the bay front reserve from such funds as 

are allocated to recreation by Ordinance 2009-55 as such lodging tax collections are recognized.  No lodging 

tax funds will be available for other recreational purposes until such time as all sums “borrowed” are repaid in 

full. 

; and 
 
WHEREAS, future allocations for ground recreational capital purchases will now be available for future 
purchases of capital items; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, Alabama, that: 
 

1) The Fiscal Year 2014 Budget is hereby amended to include a General Fund appropriation to be 
transferred to Lodging Tax  to fund the debt balance of $643,644 (as of May 31, 2014) for the ground related 
recreation capital purchases.  
2) Future collections of Lodging tax proceeds allocated for such recreational grounds capital items will be 
available for future recreational capital purchases. 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Daphne, Alabama, this ____ 
day of ________________, 2014. 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Dane Haygood, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 103



July 7,2014 Council Meeting 104



ORDINANCE 2014-28 
  

Police Vehicle Replacement Appropriation:  Flooded during the April 2014 
Rain Storm 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2013-50 approved and adopted the Fiscal Year 2014 
Budget on September 23, 2013; and 
 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2014 budget, the City 
Council has determined that certain appropriations are required and should be 
approved and made a part of the Fiscal Year 2014 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Daphne received 16.5” of rainfall for the period of April 29-
30, 2014; and 
 
WHEREAS, as a result of such heavy rains, one of the Police Patrol vehicles was 
flooded and sustained water damage; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City’s insurance carrier has deemed the 2009 Ford Crown Victoria 
vehicle to be “totaled” as a result of such water damage; and 
 
WHEREAS such vehicle is required in order to meet public safety requirements. 
 
WHEREAS, a Chevy Tahoe is requested to be purchased from the state bid 
contract to replace the totaled vehicle. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, 
Alabama, that the Fiscal Year 2014 Budget is hereby amended to include a 
General Fund appropriation in the amount of $41,008 for the replacement of the 
2009 Ford Crown Victoria and equipment.  
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, Alabama, 
this ________ day of ___________________, 2014. 
 
               

________________________________ 
                                                                      Dane Haygood, Mayor 
           
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk 
 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 105



Public Safety Committee 
Welluesllay, Juue Jl, 2014, 2014 

Councilman Pat Rudicell 
Councilman Randy Fry 
Councilman Robin LeJeune 
Councilman Ron Scott 

Police Chief David Carpenter 
Captain Scott Taylor 
Captain Daniel Bell 
Tracy Bishop ~ Secretary 

Fire Chief James White 
Public \Vorks, Melvin McCarley 

Committee Members Attending: 
Councilman Pat Rudicell, Councilman Robin LeJeune, Councilman Randy Fry, Chief James White, and Chief 
David Carpenter. 

CALL TO ORDER 
Councilman Rudicell convened the meeting at 4:30p.m. 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION- None. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING 
Minutes from April and May 20 I 4 were adopted. Motion was made by Councilman Fry and seconded 
by Councilman LeJeune. Motion passed. 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

A. New Business -Chief went over the stats and D-Runs. He advised members in 
attendance that the police department had a 2009 Crown Vic flooded during the May 
rain event that gave our city about 20+ inches of rain. Insurance has settled with the 
city and they are giving us $6,600.00. A new Tahoe with options will need an 
appropriation of $41,007.36. The equipment fi·om the Crown Vic is still working so 
insurance would not cover it. The city garage stated they will use the equipment for 
pat1s on the older cars. Councilman LeJeune asked how many four wheel drive 
vehicles that the PD had? Chief stated that we had none and did not foresee getting 
any due to the fact that the PD has a Kubota and two four-wheelers for use if needed. 
Councilman Rudicell and Councilman Fry stated they were frugile and didn't want to 
spend the money on a new vehicle. He stated he knew that we had six Tahoe's ordered 
but asked if all of the rest were on the road and equipped and Chief stated ''yes". 
Councilman Rudicell asked ifthere would be any adverse consequences on holding off 
on replacing the totaled Crown Vic until the 20 I 6 cycle. Councilman Fty asked when 
we will be getting the six Tahoe's that were just ordered on the road. Chief answered 
maybe December. Mike Hinson was asked how we were looking thus far on the 20 I 4 
budget. He stated that the city is in very, very, very good shape. Rudicell made a 
motion to take this appropriation of a replacement vehicle out of general fund and to 
Council for a first read on the first Monday in July 2014. LeJeune seconded the 
motion. Motion passed. Councilman LeJeune stated that it took eight months to order 
the six Tahoes that were approved back in October. He wanted to know how many 
were planned in 2015. Chief responded that six Tahoe's and one Code Enforcement 
truck. LeJeune wanted to know if we had to wait to order the appropriated vehicle. 
Chief responded "No". Lejeune asked if we can use one of the six that are on order 

Page I 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 106

bhayes
Highlight

bhayes
Highlight



FIRE DEPARTMENT 

now for this replacement. Chief responded ''No" that these are replacing old vehicles 
already. LeJeune asked if the PO could provide information about crimes on 
businesses. Beedy responded that he could provide Lejuene with a report. Lejeune 
had heard that Daphne PO was not media friendly. Jud is the department Public 
Information officer. Beedy decides if an item is newswmthy or not. LeJeune noticed 
that on the stat sheet that there are 5 registered sex offenders in Daphne. He stated that 
the internet shows 20 or more living in Lake Forest. Jud asked LeJeune to send him 
the link so he can look into it. Councilman Fry asked about the appropriation for Jail 
Food. Are the services out for bid? Can we save some money? Chief advised that it 
was going for bid soon. Mike Hinson talked to Judge Hoyt yesterday morning and the 
Judge agreed to loan corrections fund enough out of his court fund to get them out of 
the red. Also brought up was the faulty sprinkler system in the jail. Lt. Yelding was 
advised by Simplex Grinnell that the sprinkler system was no good. If something 
breaks on it there are no parts for replacement because of its age. If something happens 
to the system we have to have fire watch by law for the prisoners. Buildings and 
Propetties was to look at the fire systems on all properties within the city. 

A: New Business- Chief White went over stats. He wanted to make the committee aware of the 
availability of the demo ladder truck. The volunteers asked if they could wait a year to pay 
their portion so Chief White said they could wait and purchase it in 2015 budget. He stated it 
would not hinder his abilities. Chief stated their depatiment assisted on to commercial fires in 
Fairhope. 

Old Business - Station 3 has been closed for four months and it is killing response time. The 
residents have a false sense of security. If something should happen the city would be liable. 
If we get found out, we could be in big trouble. Councilman Rudicell stated that Finance is 
aware and it's on the fi·ont burner. Councilman Davis said that it came before Buildings and 
Propetties and they took Mr. Johnsons advice to get an architectural design and do it the correct 
way. Councilman LeJeune asked when it went before the Building and Propetiies committee. 
It was stated this past meeting. He asked why nothing has been done since they vacated it 
because of mold on February 4'h. We've had 4 months of nothing? Chief White said we 
needed to put it on the front burner. He stated he shut it down as soon as the mold report 
returned and moved the firefighters to Station 2. He stated that the volunteer firefighters are 
growing in number. 

OTHER BUSINESS: Councihnan Rudicell asked about signage and cameras at Alligator Alley? Is it 
a public issue? Or wildlife? We need to address the signage. He received a complaint from a citizen 
who got tail whipped while trying to use his kayak at Bayfront. There are many alligators at Bayfront. 
Councilman Rudicell says the man is encompassing both areas. Fty said to contact Natural Resources 
about what signage we should use and how many signs. We need to protect ourselves with risk 
management. Rudicell asked what the legality of kayaking was. Davis asked what the natural 
territorial range of gators was. Maybe we need to restrict kayaking in that area? Lt. Beedy stated that 
the State Game Warden could come and shoot them if a citizen made a complaint. He also stated that 
the cameras do not stop much. One of the city attorneys stated not to install cameras. Councilman 
Rudicell asked Lt. Beedy to look at the sigttage at all waterfront areas. Beedy said he will do. 

Page2 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 107



ADJOURN 

There being no further business to discuss, Councilman Rudicell made a motion to adjourn the meeting 
at 5:45p.m. Councilman Fry seconded. The next meeting will be Wednesday, July 9, 2014 at 4:30 P·'"· 
at City Hall Council Chambers. 

Page 3 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 108



<' 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMIITEE 

CHIEF CARPENTER 

DATE: JUNE 6, 2014 

RE: APPROPRIATION FOR PATROL VEHICLE 

I am asking for this committee's approval to go to Finance for an appropriation to cover the cost of a 

totaled out cruiser. The vehicle was caught in the heavy floods and our Insurance adjuster has 

determined it to be a total loss. The totaled vehicle Is a 2009 Ford Crown Vic and the actual cash value 

they settled on is $6,600.00 

A 2015 Chevrolet Tahoe with options is $30,216.36. Therefore I am requesting an appropriation in the 

amount of $23,616.36 in order to replace the patrol vehicle and an additional $17,391.00 for 

equipment and wiring. Our city garage is stripping the equipment from the car so we will be able to 

reuse some of it as spare parts. Due to the water damage the shop is not recommending reusing it in 

a new vehicle. 

Vehicle - $30,216.36 

Equipment- $17.391.00 

$47,607.36 

Insurance $ 6,600.00 

Appropriation $41,007.36 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 109



Roundcube Web mail :: FW: Claim #I 055113, V#209 

subject FW: Claim #1055113, V#209 
From Kerry Elliotte <kelliotte@daphneal.corn> 
To David Carpenter <dcarpenter@daplmepolice.org> 

Date 2014-06-02 13:18 

Priority Highest 

From: Lisa White 
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 8:09AM 
To: Eric Seals; Captain Daniel Bell 
Cc: Kerry Elliotte 
Subject: FW: Claim #1055113, Vft209 

Page I of2 

A~ you cm1 see bdow tho adjuster has decided that the flooded police car is a total loss. He t~sh~d whcm it would bn ready 

to move, after all the electronics, police radio, light bars, etc. am removed. Please leliT\e know your thoughts on thal whnn 

you can. 

Thank you! 

Lisa 

From: Mike Baier [rnailto:Mike.J.Baier@EMC!ns.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 3:30PM 
To: Lisa White 
Subject: Claim #1055113 

Lisa White, 
I will be the total loss adjuster to handle the claim on the 2009 Ford Crown Vic. I have ordered the 

valuation reports to 
determine a ACV (actual cash value) settlement amount, per the policy language. Also when you get a 
chance a scanned copy of the title to me for our claim tile, and records would be appreciated as well. 
In the mean time, if you could let me know when the vehicle would be ready to move, after of coarse, 
the electronics, radio, light bars etc would be removed. Also in the rear the barrier and seat would 
need to removed as well, as seems to be the case most times. My contact information is below. Please 
do contact me, with any questions, or give my information to 
whom I would need to facilitate this claim and process. Thanks much, 
Mike b. 

Michael Baier] Inside Physical Damage Appraiser/Total Loss 

EMC Insurance Companies 
717 r-1u/berry I Des Moines, lA 50309-0712 

P.O. Box 712 I Des Moines, IA 50306 

Tel: 515.345.7572 I Fax: 866.221.5087 

mike.i.baier@emcins.com twww.emcins.com 

http :l/www. daphnepol i ce.org:2095/cpsess293663 5243/3 rdparty/roundcube/? task=mai l& a... 6/2/20 14 
July 7,2014 Council Meeting 110



Roundcube Webmail :: EMC Settlement for V#209 & Cost of new 
' ' 

subject EMC Settlement for V#209 & Cost of new 
From Lisa White <lwhlte@daphneal.com> 

To 

Cc 
Date 

khempfleng@daphnepolice.org 
<khempfleng@daphnepolice.org> 
<dcarpenter@daphnepolice.org> 

2014-06-03 09:13 

• ERU Worksheet Daphne 4292014.pdf (83 KB) 
• PD Vehicle Cost. pdf (453 KB) 

Kenny, 

Page 1 of 1 

Our insurance adjuster, Mike Baier, just sent me the attached ERU-ACV Work Sheet for the 
flooded V#209. As you will see they have decided on $6,600.00 which is the value of it at 
$7,100 less the $500 deductible. He is requesting the name and number of a contact to 
discuss when the vehicle will be ready for pick up. Suzanne had to send off for a title and 
that should be received soon. I know Eric and Kerry are working to get it stripped of the 
radios, light bar and other equipment. 

You may not need this, but I thought I would send the spreadsheet that I had put together 
along with the help of detail from Danny's spreadsheets about the last vehicles that were 
purchased and all the equipment cost that are associated with it. 

Please let me know your thoughts and what help I can be further with this process. 

Thank you! 

Lisa 

Lisa White 
Accounting 
lwhite@daphneal.com 
City of Daphne, Alabama - "The Jubilee City" 
Phone: 251-621-9000 Web: www.daphneal.com 

http://www.daplmepolice.org:2095/cpsess2590325470/3rdparty/roundcube/? _ task=mail& _a... 6/6/2014 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 111



Proparod For: 
David Carpenter 

Prepared By: 
Brett Minter 
Brett Minter Daphne Police Department 

Daphne, At. 

Phone: (251) 621-2834 

1000 Greenhill Boulevard NW 

Fort Payne, Al 35967 

Email: dcarpenter@daphnepol 

ice.org 

Phone: (256) 273-4862 

Fax: (256) 845-5364 

Email: brett@donohoocllevrolet.com 

. 2015 Fleet/Non-Retail Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD 4dr Commercial CC'15706 

SELECTED MODEL & OPTIONS 
·::_~~-·.:tL ____ ·--~ .1.'-----

SELECTED MODEL- 2015 FlaetJNotl-Refail CC15706 2WD 4dr Commercial 

Code -•. --.- - Description 

CC15706 2015 Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD 4dr Commercial 

SELECTED VEHICLE COLORS- 2015 FleetJNon-Rotatl CC15706 2WD 4dr·Commarctal 

Code Descripflon 

Interior: No color has been selected. 

Exterior 1: No color has been selected. 

Exterior 2: No color has been selected. 

SELECTED OPTIONS- 2015 FleetJNon-Retail CC15706 2WD 4dr Commercial 

CATEGORY 

Qode Description. 

SUSPENSION PKG 
Z56 SUSPENSION, HEAVY-DUTY, POLICE·RATED front, independent 

torsion bar, and stabilizer bar and rear, multi-link with coil springs 
(Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle only) 

EMISSIONS 
FE9 EMISSIONS, FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS includes (NT?) Federal tier 2 

emissions 
ENGINE 

L83 ENGINE, 5,3L ECOTEC3 VB WITH ACTIVE FUEL MANAGEMENT, 
DIRECT INJECTION AND VARIABLE VALVE TIMING includes 
aluminum block construction with Flex Fuel capability, capable of running 
on unleaded or up to 85% ethanol (355 hp [265 kWJ @ 5600 rpm, 383 lb
ft of torque [518 Nm]@ 4100 rpm; more than 300 lb-ft of torque from 
2000 to 5600 rpm) (STD) 

TRANSMISSION 
MYC TRANSMISSION, 6-SPEED AUTOMATIC, ELECTRONICALLY 

CONTROLLED with overdrive and tow/haul mode (STD) 

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as . 
guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions. 

GM AutoBook, Data version: 335.0, Data updated 5/30/2014 
©Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved. 

Customer File: 
June 04, 2014 11:33:05 AM Page 1 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 112



Prepared For: 
David Carpenter 

Prepared By: 
Brett Minter 

Brett Minter Daphne Police Department 

Daphne, AL 
Phone: (251) 621-2834 

Email: dcarpenter@dapllnepol 

lce.org 

1000 Greenhill Boulevard NW 

Fort Payne, AL 35967 

Phone: (256) 273-4862 
Fax: (256) 845-5364 
Email: brett@donohoochevrolet.com 

2015 Fleet/Non-Retail Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD 4dr Commercial CC15706 

SELECTED MODEL & OPTIONS 
SEI.ECTED OPTIONS· 2015 Fleet/Non-Rotall GC15706 2WD 4dr Commercial 

CATEGORY 

Go do 

AXLE 
GU4 

Description 

REAR AXLE, 3.08 RATIO {STD) (Not available with (NHT) Max Trailering 
Package.) 

PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP 
1Fl COMMERCIAL PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP Includes Standard 

Equipment *CREDIT' 1 

WHEEL TYPE 
RAP WHEELS, 17" X 8" {43.2 CM X 20.3 CM) STEEL, POLICE, BLACK 

(Included and only available wilh (9C1) Pollee Vehicle) 
TIRES 

OAR TIRES, P265/60R17 All-SEASON, POLICE, V-RATED (Included and 
only available with (9C1) Police Vel1lcle) 

SPARE TIRE 
ZAK TIRE, SPARE, P265/60R17 ALL-SEASON, POLICE, V-RATED (Included 

and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle) 
SEAT TYPE 

AZ3 SEATING, FRONT 40/20/40 SPLIT-BENCH, 3-PASSENGER includes 6-
way power driver and 2-way front passenger seat adjuster, driver and 
front passenger power lumbar control and power reclining, center fold
down armrest with storage, storage compartments in seat cushion 
(includes auxilla~y power oullet), adjustable outboard head restraints and 
storage pockets (With vinyl, does not include (AG1) Driver 6-way power 
seat adjuster or (AG2) Front passenger 6-way power adjuster. With (9C1) 
Police Vehicle, included with (9U3) SEO, front center seat (20% seat) 
delete.) (STD) 

SEAT TRIM 
HOU JET BLACK, CLOTH SEAT TRIM 

RADIO 
103 AUDIO SYSTEM, AM/FM STEREO WITH CD PLAYER AND AUXILIARY 

INPUT JACK Includes 2 USB ports and 1 SD card reader (STD) 
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT 

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-relaled calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions. 

GM AutoBook, Data Version: 335.0, Data updated 5/30/2014 
©Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved. 

Customer File: 
June 04, 2014 11:33:05 AM Page 2 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 113



Prepared for: 
·David Carpenter 

Pt·epared By: 
Brett Minter 

Brett Minter Daphne Police Department 

Daphne, AL 

Phone: (251) 621-2834 
1000 Greenhill Boulevard NW 
Fort Payne, AL 35967 

Email: dcarpenter@daphnepot 
ice.org 

Phone: (256) 273-4862 
Fax: (256) 845-5364 
Email: brett@donohoochevrolet.com 

2015 FleeUNon-Retail Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD 4dr Commercial CC15706 

SELECTED MODEL & OPTIONS 
SELECTED OPTIONS- 2015 FleetiNon-Rotall CC15706 2WD 4dr Commercial 

CATEGORY 

Code Description 

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT 
9C1 IDENTIFIER FOR POLICE PATROL VEHICLE (Must be specified.) 

'CREDIT' 
NZZ FRONT UNDERBODY SHIELD (Included and only available with (9C1) 

Police Vehicle) 
K4B BATTERY, AUXILIARY, 730 CCA 

POWER SUPPLY, 100-AMP, AUXILIARY BATTERY, REAR 
ELECTRICAL CENTER (lnctucled and only available with (9C1) Police 
Vehicle only) 
POWER SUPPLY, 50-AMP, POWER SUPPLY, AUXILIARY BATTERY 
passenger compartment wiring harness (Included and only available with 
(9C1) Police Vehicle only) 
POWER SUPPLY, 120-AMP, (4) 30-AMP CIRCUIT, PRIMARY 
BATTERY relay controlled, passenger compartment harness wiring 
(Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle only) 

KW7 ALTERNATOR, 170 AMPS, HIGH OUTPUT (Included and only available 
witil (9C 1) Police Vehicle only) 

UT7 GROUND STUDS, AUXILLARY, REAR COMPARTMENT (Requires 
(9C1) Police Vehicle) 

C5U GVWR, 6800 LBS. (3084 KG) (Included and only available with (9C·I) 
Police Vehicle) 

RM7 WHEEL, 17" X 8" (43.2 CM X 20.3 CM) FULL-SIZE, STEEL SPARE 
includes P265/60R17 V-rated tire (Included and only available with (9C·J) 
Police Vehicle) 
LUGGAGE RACJ<, DELETE (Included and only available with (9C1) 
Police Vehicle only) 

7X6 SPOTLAMP, LEFT-HAND (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle) 

AKO GLASS, DEEP-TINTED (all windows, except light-tinled glass on 
windshield and driver- and front passenger-side glass) (Included and only 
available with (9C1) Police Vehicle only) 

AJ<X WINDSHIELD, SOLAR ABSORBING, SHADED UPPER (Included and 
only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle only) 

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions. 

GM AutoBook, Data Version: 335.0, Data updated 5/30/2014 
©Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reseNed. 

Customer File: 
June 04, 2014 1 '1:33:05 AM Page 3 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 114



Prepared for: 
'David Carpenter 

Prepared By: 
Brett Minter 

Brett Minter Daphne Police Department 
Daphne, Al 
Phone: (251) 621-2834 
Email: dcarpenter@daphnepol 
ice.org 

1000 Greenhill Boulevard NW 
Fort Payne, Al 35967 
Phone: (256) 273-4862 
Fax: (256) 845-5364 
Email: brett@donolloochevrolet.com 

2015 Fleet/Non-Retail Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD 4dr Commercial CC15706 

SELECTED MODEL & OPTIONS 
SELECTED OPTIONS - 2015 FleeUNon-Retall CC15706 2WD 4ck Commercial 

CATEGOR'( 

Co_<lo pescription 

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT 
AKK WINDSHIELD STYLE, ACOUSTIC LAMINATED GLASS (Included and 

only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle only) 
EXTERIOR ORNAMENTATION DELETE (Included and only available 
with (9C1) Police Vehicle only) 

VK3 LICENSE PLATE FRONT MOUNTING PACKAGE (Included on orders 
with ship-to-states that require a front license plate.) 

WX7 WIRING, AUXILIARY SPEAKER (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle) 

6J3 WIRING, GRILLE LAMPS AND SIREN SPEAKERS (Requires (9C1) 
Police Vehicle) 

6J4 WIRING, HORN AND SIREN CIRCUIT (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle) 

DOOR HANDLES, BODY-COLOR (Included and only available with 
(9C1) Police Vehicle only) 

UN9 RADIO SUPPRESSION PACKAGE, WITH GROUND STRAPS (Included 
and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle) 

AG1 SEAT ADJUSTER, DRIVER 10-WAY POWER (Requires (AZ3) 40/20/40 
split-bench front seat. Not available with (H2G) Jet Black vinyl seats) 

AG2 SEAT ADJUSTER, FRONT PASSENGER 6-WAY POWER 

ATD SEAT DELETE, THIRD ROW PASSENGER (Included with (9C1) Police 
Vehicle) (Deletes rear storage compartment.) 'CREDIT' 
INSTRUMENTATION, ANALOG wit11 certified 150 mph speedometer, 
odometer with trip odometer, engine hour meter, fuel level, voltmeter, 
engine temperature, all pressure and tachometer (Included and only 
available with (9C1) Police Vehicle only) 

6N6 DOOR LOCKS AND HANDLES, INSIDE REAR DOORS INOPERATIVE 
(doors can only be opened from outside) (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle) 
I<EY, 2-SIDED (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle 
only) 

6N5 SWITCHES, REAR WINDOW INOPERATIVE (rear windows can only 
operate from driver's position) (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle) 

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions. 

GM AutoBook, Data Version: 335.0, Data updated 5/30/2014 
©Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved. 

Customer File: 
June 04, 2014 11:33:05 AM Page 4 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 115



Prepared For: 
·David Carpenter 

Prepared By: 
Brett Minter 

Brett Minter Daphne Police Department 

Daphne, AL 

Phone: (251) 621-2834 
1000 Greenhill Boulevard NW 
FortPayne,AL 35967 

Email: dcarpenter@daphnepol 
ice.org 

Phone: (256) 273-4862 

Fax: (256) 845-5364 

Email: brett@donohOochevrolet.com 

2015 FleeUNon-Retail Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD 4dr Commercial CC15706 

SELECTED MODEL & OPTIONS 
SELECTED OPTIONS- 2015 FfeeUNon-Retatt CC15706 2WD 4dr Commercial 

CATEGORY 

Code Description 

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT 
THEFT-DETERRENT SYSTEM, VEHICLE, PASS-KEY Ill (Included and 
only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle only) 
POWER OUTLETS, 4 AUXILIARY, 12-VOL T includes 1 on the 
instrument panel, 1 in armrest, and 2 in the cargo area (Included and only 
available with (9C1) Police Vehicle) 

UEO ONSTAR DELETE (Deletes (UPF) bluetoofh for phone.) 'CREDIT' 

SAFETY BELTS, 3-POINT, DRIVER AND FRONT PASSENGER IN All 
SEATING POSITIONS (Included and only available with (9C1) Police 
Vehicle only) 

VQ2 FLEET PROCESSING OPTION 

SPECIAL EQUIPMENT OPTIONS 
TGI< SPECIAL PAINT, SOLID, ONE COLOR All normally body colored non

sheet metal parts will be gloss Black. This includes front and rear facias, 
liffgate handle and applique, 'D' Pillars and Upper liftgate applique. 
Mirrors and door handles will be grained Black parts. Body-slde moldings 
will be deleted. May require extended lead time. (Requires (01 U) Special 
Paint with any SEO paint selection. Not available with (RWI) Chrome 
bodyside moldings, LPO.) 

01U SPECIAL PAINT 'PRICE TO FOLLOW' 

9V7 EXTERIOR BODY COLORED PAI~TS ·DARK BLUE METALLIC 
Provides Dark Blue Metallic special paint WA722J and Dark Blue Metallic 
special painted exterior body parts in lieu of glossy Black color normally 
installed with special paint. Dark Blue Metallic painted parts will consist of 
front fascia, rear bumper fascia, rear Irrigate handle and liftgate applique 
above license plate. Door handles, mirrors, rear D-pillar applique and 
liftgate spoiler will remain Black. (885) Body-side moldings are not 
available. (Requires SEO (TGI<) Special Paint and (01U) Special Paint. 
Not available with SEO (5T4) Exterior body colored parts or Victory Red.) 

1)iS<··l .00 

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating condilions. 

GM AutoBook, Data Version: 335.0, Data updated 5/30/2014 
©Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved. 

Customer File: 
June 04, 2014 11:33:05 AM Page 5 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 116



Prepared for: 
·David Carpenter 

Prepared By: 
Brett Minter 
Brett Minter Daphne Police Depar1ment 

Daphne, AL 
Phone: (251) 621-2834 

1000 Greenhill Boulevard NW 
Fort Payne, AL 35967 

Email: dcarpenter@daphnepol 
ice.org 

Phone: (256) 273-4862 
Fax: (256) 845-5364 

Email: brett@donohOochevrolet.com 

2015 Fleet/Non-Retail Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD 4dr Commercial CC15706 

SELECTED MODEL & OPTIONS 
SELECTED OPTIONS- 2015 FleoUNon-Rotall CC15706 2WD 4dr Commercial 

CATEGORY 

Coda DoscrLtl!!2.!:! 

SPECIAL EQUIPMENT OPTIONS 
ST5 SEATS, 2ND AND 3RD ROW VINYL WITH FRONT CLOTH SEATS 

Provides vinyl second and third row seats and cloth front seats (Requires 
(HOU) Jet black trim) 

9U3 SEATS, DRIVER AND PASSENGER FRONT INDIVIDUAL SEATS IN 
CLOTH TRIM Driver and passenger bucket seats in base cloth trim. 
Derived from a RPO (AZ3) 40-20-40 split bench seat witll the 20% 
section removed. Seats are manual, not power. Does not Include a floor 
console, All exposed floor area will remain untrimmed. (Requires (AZ3) 
40/20/40 split bench seat, trim code (HOU) Jet Black clot11.) 

VPV SHIP THRU, PRODUCED IN ARLINGTON ASSEMBLY and shipped to 
!<err Industries and onto Arlington Assembly 

OPTIONS TOTAL 

G~O 1-\t'wl ~v'-) \v-v.. "-') re (AC v\Jf-

~30 

#~flt. GO 
C\) \(, :f , cl 0 

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions. 

GM AutoBook, Data Version: 335.0, Data updated 5/30/2014 
© Copyrighl1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved. 

Customer File: 
June 04, 2014 11:33:05 AM Page 6 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 117



Prepared For: 
· David Carpenter 
Daphne Police Department 

Daphne, AL 

Phone: (251) 621-2834 

Email: dcarpenter@daphnepol 
ice.org 

Prepared By: 
Brett Minter 
Brett Minter 
1000 Greenhill Boulevard NW 

Fort Payne, AL 35967 

Phone: (256) 273-4862 

Fax: (256) 845-5364 
Email: brett@donohoochevrolel.com 

2015 FleeUNon-Retail Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD 4dr Commercial CC15706 

PRICING SUMMARY Stct\<?, Co(\\~c:J.- l \ q \ L 
PRICING SUMMARY- 2015 Fleet/Non-Retail CC15706 2WD 4dl' Commercial 
·--~------~---- -· -- -----·--- ------------

G:i>t~\'o.;,&J.i:L\1)\'i('<s(,;) L'-t ±\ OOOOG Cu'"'""'\.\"-1 c.,<)~ Ci'J-O•O\S"-Q'Sic)l6 

Base Price 

Total Options: 

Vehicle Subtotal 

Advert/Adjustments 

Destination Charge 

GRAND TOTAL 

fj ~'!i, '1;'1fJ ()(; • 

1-~; 1 · 'lJ(, \ 7,(, op~od 
--~---

41d\C/\I ~(, 

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions. 

GM AutoBook, Data Version: 335.0, Data updated 5/30/2014 
©Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved. 

Customer File: 
June 04, 201411:33:05 AM 

' .. - -------···· ---·---

Page 7 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 118



ORDINANCE 2014-29 
 Appropriating Funds for D’Olive Creek Pedestrian Bridge Replacement 

 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2013-50 approved and adopted the Fiscal Year 2014 Budget on 
September 23, 2013; and 
 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2014 budget, the City Council has 
determined that certain appropriations are required and should be approved and made a part of 
the Fiscal Year 2014 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Daphne received 16.5" of rainfall for the period of April 29-30, 2014; and 
 
WHEREAS, as a result of such heavy rains, the D’Olive Creek Pedestrian Bridge sustained 
severe damage; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Daphne did receive and review bids for the D’Olive Creek Pedestrian 
Bridge Replacement and has determined that the bid as presented is reasonable (Construction- 
$133,750 + CE&I-$12,500= $146,500 Total project cost); and 
 
WHEREAS,  FEMA  grant monies are available for 75% of the project cost  ($109,875) for the 
D’Olive Creek Pedestrian Bridge Replacement project  
 
WHEREAS,  historically the State of Alabama has participated in a local match and the City 
intends to make application with the State of Alabama upon receiving notification of State “local 
match” participation; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that: 

1. The City Council of the City of Daphne deems this project is key to the recovery efforts 
associated with this rain event and the repair of this public infrastructure is necessary to preserve 
the health, safety, and convenience of the public. 

2. This project is a qualifying FEMA PA, Cat G project at a guaranteed 75% reimbursement 
($109,875). 

3.  Fiscal Year 2014 Budget is hereby amended to include an appropriation in the amount of 
$36,625 from the General Fund for the D’Olive Creek Pedestrian Bridge Replacement cost not  
reimbursed by FEMA. 

4. If the State of Alabama approves a local match the City will apply for reimbursement of the 
remaining 25% ($36,625) according to the State participation level. 

5. The Mayor is hereby authorized to make application with FEMA and the State of Alabama for the 
reimbursement of such funds and to sign and execute all documents associated with the 
described projects. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, Alabama, this ____ 
day of __________, 2014. 
 
 
              

       Dane Haygood, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
      
Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk 

July 7,2014 Council Meeting 119


	AGENDA
	ROLL CALL
	Council Minutes
	Report of Standing Committees
	Public Safety Minutes
	Public Works Minutes 06-16-2014
	Beautification minutes
	Museum Minutes
	Report of Special Boards
	IDB Minutes
	Planning Commission Minutes
	Public Hearing Set Date Info
	Utility Board Vacancy Resumes 7-2014
	Report of Officers
	Agreement with Catranis
	Backup to Cantranis Agreement  #00
	Backup to Cantranis Agreement  #1
	Backup to Cantranis Agreement #3
	ABC License - Uncle Maddios
	Resolutions & Ordinances
	2014-36 - RES - FEMA-D'Olive Creek Pedestrian Bridge Replacement-2014
	2014-37 - RES - CR 13 Interchange
	2014-26 - ORD - Infrastr Proj-MAIN ST DITCH-April Rains-FEMA
	2014-27 - ORD - REVISED - Lodging Tax- Debt Forgiveness-Sports Complex Lighting-BR-Bleachers Loan
	Backup to 2014-27
	2014-28 - ORD - PD Vehicle Replacement-totaled
	Backup to 2014-28 - ORD -PD Car Replacement Info
	2014-29 - ORD - FEMA-D'Olive Creek Pedestrian Bridge Replacement-April Rains 2014



